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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Date:  December 22, 2021 

 

RFQ:  On-Going Architectural Services 

 

The following changes, additions, modifications and corrections hereinafter set forth shall apply to the documents 

for this RFQ and shall be made a part thereof and subject to all the requirements thereof, as if originally specified 

and/or shown. 

 

 

General 

 

1) Attached is the pre-proposal sign-in sheet for reference (mandatory virtual meeting was held on 

December 15, 2021, at 10:00am). 

Response to Questions Received 

1.) If an engineering firm is listed as a subconsultant on this Architectural RFQ, are they then precluded from 

pursuing the future On-Going Engineering Services RFQ as a prime firm? 

Response:  No. 

 

2.) Our plan is to submit our SOQ to Steve Haigler, per the RFQ instructions. We are also thinking we should 

copy Kevin and Cody, too, just to be safe. Please confirm that this is acceptable.  

Response:  This is acceptable. 

3.) What type of financial statement are you looking for (Tab 7)? We recommend a basic compiled statement 

(P&L and Balance Sheets) since all others require significant time and accountant fees.  

Response:  Compiled P&L and balance sheets are acceptable.  These may be sent as a separate secure 

link if preferred. 

 

4.) Page limit for SOQ? 

Response:  No page limit. 

 

5.) How many firms in the pool? 

Response:  This number is contingent on the quantity of SOQ submittals received and short-listed firms 

selected for interview, however, the pool will likely have 3 to 7 firms. 

 

6.) Will the submittal be delivered electronically? 

Response:  Yes, delivery instructions can be found within the RFQ. 

 

7.) Will one of the future RFQ’s be for commissioning services? 

Response:  District is still considering whether commissioning is part of design services, a separate RFQ, 

or a district-provided service.  For now, please include a commissioning consultant in your SOQ 

response. 
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8.) What is the timeline for the Measure V planning process? 

Response:  It is anticipated the planning process for Measure V will be completed end of March 2022. 

 

9.) Will you be publishing the attendee list from the mandatory pre-proposal meeting? 

Response:  Yes, see attached. 

 

10.) What projects or type of projects are going to be included in the bond program? 

Response:  To repair/upgrade aging classrooms, career training facilities, deteriorating roofs, 

plumbing/electrical systems, remove hazardous materials, and improve instructional technology.  

Acquire, construct, repair sites, facilities, equipment improving student/veteran access to affordable, 

high-quality training in math, science, engineering, and technology. 

 

11.) What type of delivery format does MPC plan to use? 

Response:  Delivery methods have not been chosen at this time. 

 

12.) What other future RFQs will be going out? 

Response:  Several other professional services RFQ’s may be released including, but not limited to On-

Going Engineering Services, On-Going Civil Engineering and Survey, CEQA, Geotechnical Engineer, 

HazMat Testing, Project Inspectors, and Testing and Inspections. 

 

13.) Will the financials of the firm need to be certified and can they be included separately from the main 

proposal to not be found in a public information request search? 

Response:  Financials do not need to be certified and yes, they may be sent as a separate PDF so as not 

to be shared publicly.  If a separate financials PDF is provided, please clearly state ‘confidential’ on the 

cover sheet.  Also see response to question #3 above. 

 

14.) Will there be any state funding? 

Response:  Yes, several projects have state funding eligibility. 

 

15.) Will MPC be doing any student housing? 

Response:  None planned at this time. 

 

16.) Will projects include sustainability goals such as ZNE? 

Response:  Reference the Facility and Technology Master Plan (FTMP) on the MPC website for an 

outline of current sustainable goals. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 



Monterey Peninsula College - Architectural Services RFQ Mandatory Meeting

Wednesday, December 15, 2021 at 10:00AM

Company Contact Email

19 Six Architects Caitlin Gilbert cgilbert@19six.com

19 Six Architects Ralph le Roux ralph@19six.com 

Aedis Architects John Diffenderfer jdiffenderfer@aedisarchitects.com

AGD Andrew Goodwin andrew@andrewgoodwin.us

AGD Ejay Brady ejay@andrewgoodwin.us

Anderson Brule Architects Frederik Sisa frederik@aba-arch.com 

Anderson Brule Architects Lee Salin lee@aba-arch.com

Artik Art and Architecture Gayatri Medury gmedury@artika3.com 

Ausonio Dustin Conner dustin@ausonio.com

BKF Engineers Devon Bacon dbacon@bkf.com

Brailsford & Dunlavey Cody Carpino ccarpino@bdconnect.com

Brailsford & Dunlavey Mark Newton mnewton@bdconnect.com

Capital Engineering Tom Duval tduval@capital-engineering.com

Darden Architects Robert Petithomme not provided

Darden Architects Phil Dietz Phild@dardenarchitects.com 

Darden Architects Tony Avila antonioa@dardenarchitects.com 

Dreyfuss + Blackford Architecture Amy Eliot aeliot@db-arch.com

Dreyfuss + Blackford Architecture Brian Lefholz blefholz@db-arch.com

Dreyfuss + Blackford Architecture Dacia Eastin deastin@hga.com

Dreyfuss + Blackford Architecture Shawn Barba sbarba@db-arch.com

Fischer Consultants Diane Fischer diane@fischerconsultants.com 

Glumac Michele Moffat mmoffatt@glumac.com 

Gould Evans Brandon Kent brandon.kent@gouldevans.com

Gould Evans Hannah McCormick hannah.mccormick@gouldevans.com

Hamilton + Aitken Architects Caro Dratva cdratva@haarchs.com

HED Anna MacDougall amacdougall@hed.design

HED Martha Ball mball@hed.design

HGA Architects and Engineers Courtney McLeod-Golden cmcleodgolden@hga.com

HGHB Architects Ken Scates kscates@hghb.net

HGHB Architects Matt Lightner mlightner@hghb.net

HMC Architects Joseph Nicola joseph.nicola@hmcarchitects.com

HMC Architects Marko Blagojevic marko.blagojevic@hmcarchitects.com

IBI Group Stephen Sowa steve.sowa@ibigroup.com

Integral Group John Andary jandary@intergralgroup.com



JAMA Ben Rogowski brogowski@johnmartin.com

JK Architecture Engineering Chris Vicencio chris@jkaedesign.com 

KPFF Ryan Carter ryan.carter@kpff.com

LCA Architects Denise Youmans dyoumans@lca-architects.com

LDA Partners Eric Wohle ewohle@ldapartners.com

Lionakis Jonathan McMurtry jonathan.mcmurtry@lionakis.com 

LPAS Cindy Bustamante cbustamante@lpas.com

LPAS Curtis Owyang cowyang@lpas.com

LPAS Kami Kincaid kkincaid@lpas.com

LPAS Matt Dalforno mdalforno@lpas.com 

Merrill Morris Partners Sharon Morris smorris@merrill-morris.com

Monterey Peninsula College Steve Haigler shaigler@mpc.edu

Monterey Peninsula College Suzanne Ammons sammons@mpc.edu

Noll & Tam Zachary Goodman zachary.goodman@nollandtam.com 

PBK Architects Sarah Bustamante sarah.bustamante@pbk.com

QKA Aaron Jobson aaronj@qka.com

Ratcliff Architects Chellene Wood cwood@ratcliffarch.com

Ratcliff Architects Patricia Alarcon palarcon@ratcliffarch.com

Rider Levett Bucknall Christina Rosenberger Christina.rosenberger@us.rlb.com 

Studio W Architects Chelsea Pozar chelseap@studiow-architects.com

Studio W Architects Michele Gargano micheleg@studiow-architects.com

SVA Architects Nathan Herrero nherrero@sva-architects.com

SVA Architects Robert Simons bsimons@sva-architects.com

Swinerton Builders Rebecca Anicich rebecca.anicich@swinerton.com

tBP Architecture Mark McTeer mmcteer@tbparchitecture.com 

tBP Architecture Philip Newsom pnewsom@tbparchitecture.com

Teter Vivek Harris vivek.harris@teterae.com

TLCD Architecture Carl Servais carl.servais@tlcd.com 

TLCD Architecture George Klumb george.klumb@tlcd.com

Verde Design Derek McKee derek@verdedesigninc.com

WRNS Studio Miguel Olvera molvera@wrnsstudio.com

ZFA Structural Engineers Lisa Williams lisaw@zfa.com

ZFA Structural Engineers Matt Franz mattf@zfa.com 


